JOEY LEE MIRANDA

280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
jmiranda@rc.com

Direct (860) 275-8227

Also admitted in District of Columbia and
Massachusetts

Via Electronic Mail (ClerksOfficecwPUC.NH.gov)

July 29, 2024

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, N.H. 03301-2429

Re:  Docket No. DE 24-046: Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a
Eversource Energy 2024 Energy Service Solicitations

Dear Chairman Goldner:

In connection with the above-referenced proceeding, attached are Joint Comments of CPCNH
and NRG Retail Companies re Order Nisi Approving Energy Service Rates.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission’s March 17, 2020 Temporary Changes in
Filing Requirements, the attached filing is only being submitted electronically at this time.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. Thank
you.

Sincerely,
Qﬁ%y L%ffan'da
Attachment

Copy to: Service List
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